Two yews have been lost as this site. In Hasted’s 1799 *History of Kent Vol VIII* there were ‘three fine yew-trees, of a remarkable large size’. One was lost before 1979 when *Churches the Victorians Forgot* noted ‘two yews with trunks of immense girth’. The second succumbed to the storm of 1987. In 1999 this large piece of trunk was all that remained of it.

The surviving tree, west of the church, is a gently leaning female yew with abundant green foliage on new branches. In its hollow is a mixture of newly laid down and decaying wood. Girth 24' 2" at 1', 23' 9" at 3' and 24' 5" at 5'.